
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments : 

Rhonda Dulgar [rdulgar@yvlaw.net] 
Friday, March 17, 2006 4:39 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Natalie-Smith@fpl.com; Patrick-Bryan@fpl.com; Wade-Litchfietd@fpl.com; Charles Beck; 
christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us; mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us; Harold Mclean; Jennifer 
Brubaker; Mary Anne Helton; Rosanne Gervasi; Cochran Keating; swright@yvlaw.net 
Electronic Filing * Docket 0601 50-El 

TJ I. Pe titi 
ttervene.0e 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

swrigh t @ yvlaw . ne t 
(850) 222-7206 

CMP 
COM , 

ECR 

GCL 

OPC 
RCA 

SCR 

SGA 

SEC t 
OTH 9 

b. Docket No. 0601.50-E1 

In re: Petition for Approval of Revisions to Contribution-in-Aid-of Construction Definition in Section 12.1 of 
First Revised Tariff Sheet No. 6.300, by Florida Power & Light Company. 

c. 
Florida. 

Document being filed on behalf of the Town of Jupiter Island, 

d. There are a total of 11 pages. 

e. 
Intervene and Petition for Tariff Amendment of the Town of Jupiter Island, Florida. 

The document attached for electronic filing is Petition to 

(see attached file: TJI. Pe ti tionToInt ervene +O 60 1 5 0 .M arch 1 7. pd f) 

Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter. 

Rhonda Dulgar 
Secretary to Schef Wright 
Phone: 850-222 -7 2 06 
FAX: 850-561-6834 
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